21. 513 TR. CVF

Case No: OH3245012970D

Name: Ali Mohammed

Ref: M530048961554

To whom it may concern,

I stopped on 01/21/2021 by an officer Asked me if I have my Medical card, I have it and I have showed to the officer was not updated with State of Michigan, I went next day to update it and I have received violation for \$500.00 so how I made a mistake to pay it without any knowledge. So, my Driving License is suspended for one year because, of the payment was made wrong. Please reopen my case and I have my license unsuspended.

Thank you so much I really appreciate it. I hope you understanding the situation.

Ali Mohammed

;

RECEIVED-BONKE LING DIV 2021 APR 29 PH 3: 24

this is to eccurate a	certify th	at the		appearing	ere 🦚
accurate a	d complet	e reprod thá thơ	niar CO	urse of bu	singst
document de	The second	Date	Proces	nea 4:2	91.21



STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANSING

## **ORDER OF ACTION**

ALI YOUNUS MOHAMMED 1230 JOSEPHINE CT APT 10B MONROE MI 48162-3460

 Issue Date:
 03-31-2021

 Letter ID:
 L0044081314

 Driver's License/State ID #: M 530 048 961 554

The Michigan Department of State received notification from the that you were ticketed on 01-21-2021 and convicted on 03-23-2021 for the violation of Driving CMV While Commercial Driver License Is Suspended, Revoked, Denied or Cancelled,

Pursuant to Michigan Vehicle Code, MCL 257.319b, your commercial driving privilege is:

Disqualified from 04-16-2021 through 11:59 PM of 04-15-2022.

A CDL holder, if convicted of a Major traffic offense in a non-commercial motor vehicle, is subject to the same sanction(s) as if that offense occurred in a commercial motor vehicle.

This license action applies to the specific incident described in this order. It does not affect any other pending or outstanding actions on your driving record. Please refer to the back of this rder for more information regarding appeal rights and penalties for violation of this order.

Certificate of Mailing

I certify that I am eighteen years of age or older and that on this date notice of the original Order of Action was given to the person named above by First-Class United States Mail at Lansing, Michigan as provided in section 212 of Michigan Vehicle Code (MCL 257.212).

Authority granted under Public Act 300 of 1949, as amended

J. Harris Driver Records Program Section Ohio

Public Utilities Commission

M. Beth Trombold, Acting Chair

Commissioners

Lawrence K. Friedeman Dennis P. Deters Daniel R. Conway

February 24, 2021

MOHAMMED, ALI Y 1230 JOSEPHINE CT APT 10B MONROE, MI 48162-3460

#### SECOND NOTICE

PIN #: ZYRDOALI

Notice of Apparent Violation And Intent to Assess Forfeiture Case No. OH3245012970D OH3245012970

Dear Sir or Madam:

On 01-21-2021, a vehicle operated by NESCO TRANSPORTATION INC and driven by, MOHAMMED, ALI Y was inspected in the State of Ohio, resulting in the discovery of the following apparent violation(s) of the Commission's rules. The Commission intends to assess a civil forfeiture against ALI Y MOHAMMED in the following amount:

RE:

<u>Code</u>	<u>Group</u>	<b>Description</b>	<u>Crash</u>	State Citation	<u>Forfeiture</u>
383.51A- SOUT	4	Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and outside the state of driver's license issuance	Ν		\$ 500.00
			~~	Total Amount Due:	\$ 500.00

Within 30 days of this notice you must <u>either</u>; 1) pay the assessed civil forfeiture <u>or</u>, 2) submit a written Request for Conference to present mitigating circumstances. \* <u>Violations with a "Y" in the</u> <u>"crash" column or any text in the "State Citation" column are not assessed a civil forfeiture. Further, because these offenses are primarily under the jurisdiction of local courts, these violations are not available for a conference.</u>

Failure to comply with either option above shall constitute a waiver of your right to further contest the violation(s) and will conclusively establish the occurrence of the violation(s). Such failure shall also constitute a waiver of your right to further contest liability to the State of Ohio for the civil forfeiture

180 East Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 (614) 466-3016 www.PUCO.ohio.gov

<b>ohio</b>	Public Utilities Commission M. Beth Trombold, Acting Chair, Chairman	<b>ities</b> In Ing Chair, Chairman	Commissioners Lawrence K. Friedeman Dennis P. Deters Daniel R. Conway
MOHAMMED, ALI Y 1230 JOSEPHINE CT APT 10 MONROE, MI 48162-3460	, ALI Y NE CT APT 10B 48162-3460	Invoice #: 21-00050099 Date: 01/25/2021 Due Date: 02/24/2021 PIN #: 2YRD0ALI Case #: 0H3245012970D	
		2021	
Item #	Type	Description	Amount Due
INVD- 0126114	Civil Forfeiture Non HazMat	Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and outside the state of driver's license issuance	\$ 500.00
		Payments Received	\$ 0.00
		Total Amount Due	\$ 500.00
Please visit <u>https://www.p</u> i	ps://www.puco.ohio.go	<u>uco.ohio.gov/sc/mcos/</u> to make your online payments.	
	Suma survey succession	למכאוסווא הסורכו וווא ווואסורב אוסמנת אם מתמובאצמ נה סמו רפוו נבוווה או ד-ממא-200-1020	0
		<u></u>	

described in the notice and will result in the forfeiture amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney General's Office for collection. In addition, your Ohio operating authority (CPCN) may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

Please consult the enclosed instruction sheet for additional information regarding this "Notice of Apparent Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture."

Sincerely,

Mark Banks Compliance Division 6147280090

Enclosure

## **INSTRUCTION SHEET**

### NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE

# Please read these instruction sheets carefully. They contain information about your rights and responsibilities in regard to this "Notice of Apparent Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture."

You have received a combined "Notice of Apparent Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture" as described in 4901:2-7-09, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC). Within 30 days of this notice you must <u>either</u>; 1) pay the assessed civil forfeiture <u>or</u>, 2) submit a written request for a conference to present mitigating circumstances. If you do not pay the forfeiture or request a conference within 30 days of this notice, your case will be placed in our default process. Additionally, your Ohio operating authority and/or your commercial driving privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

#### How to pay the forfeiture

Online	https://www.puco.ohio.gov/sc/mcos/ Enter the case number and PIN located on the enclosed invoice.	Mail	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio PO BOX 715343 Cincinnati, OH 45271-5343
	میں ایک	<b>~</b>	Send check/money order (no foreign checks/money orders) made payable to " <u>Public Utilities Commission of</u> <u>Ohlo</u> ". To ensure proper credit, write the case number on the face of the check or money order.
	* Payments cannot	be comple	ted by telenhone

#### How to make a Request for Conference

If you believe any of the violations described in this notice did not occur as alleged, that any of the occurrences described did not constitute a violation of the Commission's rules, that you were not responsible for the violations, or if you wish to present mitigating circumstances regarding the amount of the forfeiture you should submit a "Request for Conference" as described in Rule 4901:2-7-10 OAC.

\* Violations with a "Y" in the "crash" column or any text in the "State Citation" column are not assessed a civil forfeiture. Further, because these offenses are primarily under the jurisdiction of local courts, these violations are not available for a conference.

Your "Request for Conference" must be in writing and must contain the case number found at the top of the "Notice of Alleged Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture." Also, please include the contact name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom further communications should be directed. Your request should indicate your desire to discuss this matter in person or by telephone and may include any additional information you wish to submit to support you position. Violations will not be removed from the inspection unless documentation supporting your claim is provided and confirmed upon a review. Also, changes to an inspection following a successful "DataQ" challenge will be reflected in our records.

Your "Request for Conference" must be submitted within 30 days of this notice via one of the following methods:

Mail	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Transportation – Compliance Division 180 E. Broad Street, 4th Floor	 <u>Online</u>	https://www.puco.ghio.gov/sc/mcos/ Register using the PIN located on the Invoice.
	Calumbus, Ohio 43215-3793	Fax	(614) 466-2753

#### Failure to submit a Request for Conference

If you do not serve a timely "Request for Conference" in one of the manners described, you will forfeit your right to further contest the violations described in the "Notice of Alleged Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture" and the occurrence of the violations will be conclusively established.

Such failure shall also result in the forfeiture amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney General's Office for collection. Also, your Ohio operating authority and/or your commercial driving privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

## ATTENTION DRIVER

#### **Potential Disqualification**

If the roadside inspection leading to this letter identified an alleged violation of one or more of the below noted regulations, your CDL may be disqualified. If the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) finds you committed a violation of any of these regulations, the violation will be treated as a conviction<sup>1</sup> for the purposes of federal and state law and notice of such conviction will be forwarded to the Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV). The BMV may disqualify you from operating a commercial motor vehicle - for a minimum of 60 days. Any BMV sanction is <u>in addition to</u> sanctions imposed by the PUCO.

	••••	
177.804B1	177.804(b)(1)	Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.12 Complying With Safe Clearance Requirements For Highway-Rail Grade Crossings.
177.804B2	177.804(b)(2)	
177.804B3	177.804(b)(3)	Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Cell Phone While Operating a CMV When Transporting Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placarding.
177.804C	177.804(c)	Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Handheld Mobile Phone While Operating a CMV When Transporting Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placard.
2-5-070	392.2	Operating a CMV after Driver or Vehicle declared out of service.
383.23A2	383.23(a)(2)	Operating a CMV without a CDL.
383.51A	383.51(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified from holding a CDL.
383.51A-NSIN		Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a non-safety-related reason and in the state of driver's license.
		issuance.
383.51A-	383.51(a)	Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a non-safety-related reason and outside the state of driver's license
NSOUT		issuance.
383.51A-SIN	383.51(a)	Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a safety-related or unknown reason and in state of driver's license
		issuance,
383.51A-SOUT	383.51(a)	Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and outside the state of driver's license issuance.
383.91A	383.91(a)	Operating a CMV with improper CDL group.
383.93B1	383.93(b)(1)	No double or triple trailer endorsement on CDL when required.
383.9382	383.93(b)(2)	No passenger vehicle endorsement on CDL when required.
383.93B3	383.93(b)(3)	No tank vehicle endorsement on CDL when required.
383.9384	383.93(b)(4)	No hazardous materials endorsement on CDL when required.
383.93B5	383.93(b)(5)	Operating a School Bus without a school bus endorsement as described in 383.93(b)(5).
391.15A	391.15(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified.
391.15A-NSIN	391.15(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for non-safety-related reason and in the state of driver's license issuance.
391.15A- NSOUT	391.15(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for a non-safety-related reason and outside the state of driver's license issuance.
391.15A-SIN	391.15(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and in the state of drivers license issuance.
391.15A-SOUT	391.15(a)	Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for a safety-related or unknown reason and outside the driver's license state of issuance.
392.10A1	392.10(a)(1)	Failure to stop at railroad crossing - Bus transporting passengers.
392.10A2	392.10(a)(2)	Fallure to stop at railroad crossing - CMV transporting Division 2.3 Chlorine.
392.10A3	392.10(a)(3)	Failure to stop at railroad crossing - CMV requiring display of HM placards.
392.10A4	392.10(a)(4)	Failure to stop at railroad crossing - HM Cargo Tank vehicle.
-392:11		-Commercial Vehicle failing to slow down approaching a Tailroad crossing.
392.12	392,12	No Driver of a Commercial Motor Vehicle Shall Drive Onto a Highway-Rail Grade Crossing Without Having
		Sufficient Space to Drive Completely Through the Crossing Without Stopping.
392.4A	392.4(a)	Driver on duty and under the influence of, or using a narcotic drug / amphetamine, which renders the driver incapable of safe operation.
392.5A2-UI	392.5(a)(2)	Operating a CMV while under the influence of an intoxicating beverage regardless of its alcohol content.
392.5C2	392.5(c)(2)	Violating OOS order pursuant to 392.5(a)/(b) - Alcohol prohibitions.
392.80A	392.80(a)	Driving a commercial motor vehicle while Texting.
392,82A1	392.82(a)(1)	Using a hand-held mobile telephone while operating a CMV.
395.13D	395.13(d)	Driving after being declared out-of-service for HOS violation(s).
	396.9(c)(2)	Operating an out-of-service vehicle.

1 Federal regulations define "conviction" as, "... a determination that a person has violated or failed to comply with the law ... by an authorized administrative tribunal, ... the payment of a fine or court cost, ... regardless of whether or not the penalty is rebated, suspended, or probated." 49 CFR 383

HV											
جسم ، خل		DR	IVER/	VEHICL	E EX	AMIN	ATION RE	PORT			Aspen 3.0.0.17
F F	DHIO STATE MOTOR CAR INDLAY DIS PHONE(419)4 RETURN CEP	RIER ENFO TRICT HEA 121-5340 FA	RCEM DQUA X(614)	ENT RTERS 752-9274		D BEI	1 ; 	inspection Start: 01 Inspection	lumber: OH: on Date: 01/2 :40 PM ET on Level:    ection Type	21/2021 End: 2: - Walk-Aro	33:00 PM ET
NESCO TRANS 1230 JOSEPHIN MONROE, MI 4	NE CT APT 1				<u>.                                    </u>		Driver: MO License#: M Date of Birt	/1530048	961554		State: MI
USDOT#: 02957 MC/MX#: 00294 State#:		Phone#: (51 Fax#:	7)512-	8814			CoDriver: License#: Date of Birt	:h:			State:
Location: FIND Highway: IR75 County: HANC		S		MileP Origin Destin	:DET	ROIT,	Ship MI RON, KY	Bill	of Lading: go: EMPTY		
VEHICLE IDEN Unit Type Make 1 TT VOLV 2 ST WANC	<u>Year</u> <u>State</u> 2016 MI	<u>Plate #</u> RB90899 403287Z		uipment IC 2 V24544	- 4V	4N99E	<u>VIN</u> G9GN945956 2HLO26402	<u>GVWR</u> 50,350 68,000	<u>CVSA#</u> <u>CV</u>	SA issued a	¥ OOS Sticker
BRAKE ADJUS	TMENTS: No	Brake Measu	irement	s Required	i For L	evel 2					
VIOLATIONS Vio Code 383.51A-SOUT	<u>Section</u> 383.51(a)	<u>Unit</u> D	<u>008 (</u> Y	<u>Citation #</u>	<u>Verify</u> N	<u>Crash</u> N	unknown rea	V while ( son and	outside the s	tate of driv	afety-related or ver's license
395.22H4	395.22(h)(	4) D	Ν		N	N		o maintair	n supply of bla	ank drivers i	records of duty supply of back
393.11	393.11	2	N		Ν	N	No or defectiv required: Unit	e lighting 2 ID lamp	devices or ref os inopp at tim	flective mate	erial as tion.
HazMat: No HM									Placard: No	Cargo	Tank:
Special Checks	s: No Data for	Special Chec	ks.								

#### State Information:

• •

FMCSA Credentials Verified-Y/N: Y; CDL Verified (Y/N): Y; FMCSA OOS Order Issued(Y/N): N; For-Hire Carrier: Y; Reason Code: USSP; Driver Address: 1230 JOSEPHINE CT APT 10B; Driver City: MONROE; Driver State: MI; Driver Zip: 48162-3460; Photos Taken (Y/N): Y;

Reprint Prepared By: LE, MPTON X LEHAndfor 32

Copy Received By: ALI MOHAMMED

<u>Badge #:</u> 3245

Page 1 of 2



			a baar			9758 (1921, 1931, 128, 1977)
d						
	<u>_</u>	DRIVER	VEHICLE EXAMIN	NATION R	·	Aspen 3.0.0.17
		HIGHWAY PATR			Report Number: OH324	
		RIER ENFORCEM			Inspection Date: 01/21/2 Start: 01:40 PM ET E	nd: 2:33:00 PM ET
S		21-5340 FAX(614)			Inspection Level: II - Wa	
	• •		AGENCY LISTED BEI	LOW	HM Inspection Type: No.	ne
NESCO TRANSI					OHAMMED, ALI Y	
1230 JOSEPHIN MONROE, MI 4		B			M530048961554 rth:07/13/1981	State: MI
USDOT#: 02957		hone#: (517)512-	-8814	CoDriver:	rui. 07/13/1301	
MC/MX#: 00294		Fax#:		License#:		State:
State#:				Date of Bi		
Location: FINDL Highway: IR75	LAY SCALES		MilePost: 162 Origin: DETROIT,		pper: Bill of Lading:	
County: HANCC	OCK, OH		DestinationHEBF		Cargo: EMPTY	
			NOT DRIVE any commercial mo	tor vehicle nor ma	ay any carrier permit or require this dri	ver to drive any commercial
motor vehicle until:Drive	er has Proper CDL	Endorsement				
ATTENTION DRIVER: 1	Chis report must be	sent to the motor cerrier	whose name appears at the top	of this inspection	report within 24 hours. If the inspectic	on report cannot be delivered
		the inspection report to the				
		POSSIBLE CDL	DISQUALIFICATION ******			
of these regulations, the	violation will treate	ed as a conviction for the p	urposes of federal and state law	and notice of su	be disqualified. If the PUCO finds you ch conviction will be forwarded to the C	Ohio Bureau of Motor
Utilities Commission of	Ohio (PUCO), 177	.804(b)(1), 177.804(b)(2),	177.804(b)(3), 177.804(c), 4901	:2-5-07D, 383.23	Any BMV senction is in addition to sam (a)(2), 383.51(a), 383.51A-NSIN, 383.5	51A-NSOUT, 383.51A-SIN,
383.51A-SOUT, 383.91 392.10(a)(2), 392.10(a)(	(a), 383.93(b)(1), 3 (3), 392.10(a)(4), 3	83.93(b)(2), 383.93(b)(3), 92.11, 392.12, 392.4(a), 3	383.93(b)(4), 383.93(b)(5), 391. 92.5(a)(2), 392.5A2-UI, 392.5(c)	15(a), 391.15A-N (2), 392.80(a), 39	SIN, 391.15A-NSOUT, 391.15A-SIN, 3 2.82(a)(1), 395.13(d), 396.9(c)(2).	91.15A-SOUT, 392.10(a) <u>(</u> 1),
MOTOR CARRIER CER		OMPLETED REPAIRS: T	he undersigned certilies that all	violations noted o	on this report have been corrected and	action taken to assure
required to be prosecute	ed with penalties up		tais Regulations insolar as they		motor carriers and drivers. A false cer	tification of repairs is
Signature Of Repairer >		Title 49 of the Ohio Boyiss	rl Code will be reviewed by the	Facility:	tation Department to determine wheth	Date:
assessed against any re	esponsible parties i		alty provisions of Title 49 of the		de. If civil forfeitures are assessed, you	
•	•			le defects/violatio	ns noted above -AND- The motor carri	ier must sign the
Certification of Repairs	below and return th	e signed form to: Public U	tilities Commission of Ohio, TA	SD - 4th floor, 180	0 E Broad St, Columbus, OH 43215-37 rt. Failure to return this report with the	93 -OR- Fax (614)
result in penalties up to	\$1,000 per day for	each day the violation con	tinues, up to a total of \$10,000.1	f you have any qu	estions, please contact (614) 466-042	9.
Signature Of Motor Carr	ier X:	Acres		Title:	JUNCR	Date: 2 . D 21
• - <u></u>						
Report Prepared B	<u>v:</u>	Badge #:	Copy Received By:		Page 2 of 2 11    511    1051    1051    1051	la <b>e</b> extension de la constante de
LEHAMPTON X LGHAN	14.	3245	ALLMOHAMMED			
X LUMM	1 1	245	X//		02957823 OH	OH3245012970

. . . . . . . .

-

----

-

Farm NCGA-GETE	CNALS How, 21394-CODO6 Expertation, Divide: 11/204/2021
Proble Bandon Statusanda A Feddelagano yang sakanda da jang sama hara mederi in inggord in jaka kida panon ba china da ganagi yang sakada na farangkan ba merukanaka olta yananda takanaka A Feddelagano yang sakana da jang saman hara mederi in inggord in jaka kida panon ba china kanagi yang ba ba ba yang ba ba ba yang ba ba ba yang ba ba ba ba yang ba	na sangky kita podrađan of tekenaliza pokrata pa negatenosta of the poponet & Released Para 19 sangky kita podrađa je tij krođenjata Antonizačen je poponet podrađavate je nesacu potregovaci podrađavate podrađava Delenaliza podrađavate podrađavate je tekenogađavate podrađavate potregovaci bio klasno Chere Selectiva Delenalizativa na tenastranja jezeko podrađavate je tekenogađavate podrađava podrađav bio klasno Chere Selectiva Delenalizativa na tenastranja jezeko tenasti podrađavata Delenanova Schere podrađava
Medical Examiner's Certificate submersion of the Medical Examiner's Certificate submersion of the Medical Science	
Icerdiy that have examined Last Name: Mahagamed First Name: AF	In accordance with (phose direct only one):
By the Federal Note: Sofely Regulations ( <u>2022)</u> 331,3222(2) and, with threwolegin of the driving durkes. I find phis person is readily and, it applicable, and, where (check of the orghly OR O the Federal Note: Canter Sofely Regulations ( <u>2022)</u> 321,42322(2) with any applicable State variances (which will only be valid for interstate operations), and, with boowledge of the driving durkes O the federal Note: Canter Sofely Regulations ( <u>2022)</u> 321,42322(2) with any applicable State variances (which will only be valid for interstate operations), and, with boowledge of the driving durkes I find this persons qualities, and it applicables ( <u>2022)</u> 321,4322(2) with any applicable State variances (which will only be valid for interstate operations), and, with boowledge of the driving durkes I find this persons qualities, and it applicables ( <u>2022)</u> 321,4322(2) with any applicable.	d Phil person is qualified, and, if applicable, andy when (check of the oppid) OR oby be valid for intrastate operations), and, with browledge of the driving dates.
Westing corrective lenses     D Accompanied by a	🗆 ÓrAðag wilkin an enempt líktrædy zu ne <u>(49 CFB 391,621</u> Ørdend) 🛛 Óvulskeð by operniðon of <u>48 CFB 391,624</u> Ørdenof) 🗆 Íslandiskhær of finm Stale: regulærmenti Stader)
The Information i have accorded researched by physical examination is true and consister. A complete Medical Beaming for Record Form	Nadical Examinaria Continents Expiration Date
MCSA-3875, with any studiances embodies my findings completely and correctly, and is on file in my office.	04/02/2022
In Manachine	
Medical Evantion & Stanuture	Medical Emandor's Telephone Namber Date Certificate Signed
11/12 (Tabass-7000	04/02/2020
ezminor's Nerro (alcens print or type) 🖷 MD	O Physician Assistant O Advanced Practice Nurse
010	O Chiropractor O Other Practitioner (petili)
Hoolds) Commercia state (Control, Centropole, or Registration Awather)   Houlds) 4301050358 MJ	Mational Registry Humbor 1772102291
Ortror's Signature Driver's Licenses, Kumber	ae Number fasting Status?
KISSONABASISSI	SA, NG
Ontrate Address	CLPACIL Applicantificator
Street Address: 1230 Josephine Ct. Apt 108	SaleProvince MI ZipCode: 10162 O Yes O Ho

"Thi document on bis explicit information and Hor Affalia us of," lepoper bantings of this theorem of a bis provide the document when be antibated by any strategy band in the document when the bis more and a bis provided by any strategy band in the document when the bis more and a bis more that the service of the document when the bis more and a bis more that the service of the document when the bis more and a bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the bis more that the service of the document when the service of the

## CDL Self and Medical Certification - Confirmation

ice: This docu ument is not a	ment confirms substitute for	that you have s your medical c	submitted you ertification ar	ir self-certific id cannot be i	ation and used for (
		~~ ~			
	~		_		

https://internalsos.state.mi.us/CDLIS/Pages/Confirmation.aspx?Loc=PCApp

#### **Transaction Confirmation**

Confirmation Information

Your CDL Certification information was successfully processed.

Please print this page or document the information below for your records.

Driver's License Number: M530048961554 Submission Date: January 22, 2021 9:17:31 AM

Noti d, if required, medical certification. This doc driving purposes.

•